Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 3:38 PM

To: clara.li@fwd.com; assignments; SUR; Admin A

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for SKX9402H Our Ref: 1201700009789
Dear Clara,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 11:52 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; AsherSng@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Arrange survey for SKX9402H Our Ref: 1201700009789

Importance: High

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement.

Attached is the repair estimate, TP GIA report.

Please explore direct settlement with TP repairer and create the case in Merimen and Ol reported will uploaded
afterwhich.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)67275722
E clara.li@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Arrange survey for SKX9402H
Importance: High

Dear Survey Dept,

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd survey on following vehicle :
Your Vehicle No.: SLF8487C

Our Vehicle No. : SKX9402ZH

D.0.A 1 22/12/2017

LOCATION : Blk 160, Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City #05-01 Singapore 575722
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944
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